
Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase II, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

Putting our residents first

Corporate 
Services, 
Commerce and 
Communities 
Policy Overview 
Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 

2018

Time: 7.30 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting 
Details:

Members of the Public and 
Media are welcome to attend.

Councillors on the Committee

Richard Mills (Chairman)
Wayne Bridges
Lindsay Bliss
Nicola Brightman
Farhad Choubedar
Alan Deville
Jazz Dhillon
Vanessa Hurhangee
Kerri Prince

Published: Monday, 29 October 2018This agenda is available online at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk or use a smart phone 
camera and scan the code below: Contact:  Luke Taylor

Tel: 01895 250693
Email: ltaylor3@hillingdon.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/


Useful information for 
residents and visitors

Travel and parking

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services. Please enter from the 
Council’s main reception where you will be 
directed to the Committee Room. 

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda 
please contact Democratic Services.  For those 
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is 
available for use in the various meeting rooms. 

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if 
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt 
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular 
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an 
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the 
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the 
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations.



Terms of Reference 

The Following Terms of Reference are common to all Policy Overview Committees 
(referred to as “The overview role”):

1. To conduct reviews of policy, services or aspects of service which have either 
been referred by Cabinet, relate to the Cabinet Forward Plan, or have been 
chosen by the Committee according to the agreed criteria for selecting such 
reviews;

2. To monitor the performance of the Council services within their remit (including 
the management of finances and risk);

3. To comment on the proposed annual service and budget plans for the Council 
services within their remit before final approval by Cabinet and Council;

4. To consider the Forward Plan and comment as appropriate to the decision-maker 
on Key Decisions which relate to services within their remit (before they are taken 
by the Cabinet);

5. To review or scrutinise decisions made or actions taken by the Cabinet, a Cabinet 
Member, a Council Committee or an officer.

6. To make reports and recommendations to the Council, the Leader, the Cabinet, a 
Policy Overview Committee or any other Council Committee arising from the 
exercise of the preceding terms of reference.

7. In accordance with the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 
2007, to consider ‘Councillor Calls For Action’ (CCfA) submissions.

To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters:

1. Democratic Services
2. Localism
3. Central Services, incl. Human Resources, ICT, Communications & Legal 

Services
4. Capital programme, property, construction & facilities management 
5. Financial Planning & Financial Services 
6. Enforcement and anti-fraud activities 
7. Procurement
8. Performance Improvement
9. Economic development & town centres and regeneration
10. Local commerce, employment, skills and job creation
11. Local Strategic Partnership and Sustainable Community Strategy;
12. Community engagement, partnerships and the voluntary sector
13. Equalities and Community Cohesion
14. Community Safety 
15. Public Safety & Civil Protection 
16. Energy use and carbon reduction 
17. Health & Safety



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2018 1 - 6

4 Exclusion of Press and Public

5 Policing in Hillingdon 7 - 8

6 Forward Plan 9 - 12

7 Work Programme 2018/2020 13 - 16

8 Heathrow Business Rates 17 - 22



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 1 -

Minutes

Corporate Services, Commerce and Communities 
Policy Overview Committee
Thursday, 11 October 2018
Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge

Published on: 
Come into effect on: Immediately (or call-in date)

Members Present: 
Councillors Richard Mills (Chairman)
Wayne Bridges (Vice-Chairman)
Lindsay Bliss
Nicola Brightman
Farhad Choubedar
Jazz Dhillon
Vanessa Hurhangee
Kerri Prince

Apologies: 
Alan Deville

Officers Present: 
Jacqui Robertson, Service Manager for Community Safety
Luke Taylor, Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:
Mr Andrew Deane, Chief Inspector of Neighbourhoods and Partnership
Ms Lisa Cronin, Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnership

29. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Alan Deville.

30. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

31. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20 SEPTEMBER 2018

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 20 September 2018 be 
agreed as a correct record.

32. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

It was agreed that all items would be considered in public.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 2 -

33. REVIEW: POLICING IN HILLINGDON

The Service Manager for Community Safety was joined by the Chief Inspector for 
Neighbourhoods and Partnership and Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnership 
from the West Area Borough Command Unit (BCU), to address the meeting 
regarding the Police opinion of the new policing structures in Hillingdon.

The Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnership informed the Committee that she 
had been in post since June 2018 and was new to Hillingdon. Her role included 
responsibility for Hillingdon, Hounslow and Ealing, and through regular meetings with 
various areas of the Council, it was possible to ensure that the Police and Council 
were working towards the same goals. 

The Chief Inspector of Neighbourhoods and Partnership confirmed that he had also 
been in post since June 2018, having previously worked in Ealing Borough. The role 
included responsibility for West Area Command, and reported to the Superintendent 
and then Borough Commander. Members heard that it was important to manage 
strategic relationships across the three boroughs, which may have varied objectives. 
Regular meetings with the Service Manager for Community Safety help the 
organisations to work together and ensures that the best solutions come through a 
joint use of powers.

The Committee heard that a major benefit of the new BCU structure was that 
neighbouring boroughs can benefit from Hillingdon’s good practice, while it was 
possible for Hillingdon to import good practice from both Hounslow and Ealing. 
Members were informed that issues often arise during change, and this was no 
different with the management level thinned down significantly, but despite the 
learning curve and changes, the new system was working well. 

Councillors queried how information from the Safer Neighbourhood Teams (SNT) 
and Ward Panels were fed into the Community Safety Team (CST), and were 
informed that the changes in structure mean that there is now an Inspector for 
Neighbourhood Policing for all of Hillingdon, and one sergeants for every three 
wards. It was not always possible to have a sergeant at every quarterly Ward Panel 
meeting to discuss ongoing crime trends, and often less experienced officers may be 
present, but there was room to improve how the information was fed in to the CST. 
The Chief Inspector confirmed that the BCU was recruiting new talent as Dedicated 
Ward Officers (DWO), and an increase in numbers would improve attendance at 
Ward Panel meetings. 

It was confirmed that CST meetings were attended by ward panel representatives 
and Councillors, and this, coupled with the meetings that the Police have with the 
Anti-Social Behaviour Team (ASBIT) and CST to share priorities, allow the 
opportunity to feed in information from the Ward Panel meetings. The Committee 
heard that the Inspector for Neighbourhood Policing, who was in charge of the SNT, 
also had a monthly meeting with the Service Manager for Community Safety, ASBIT 
and other relevant teams, and this provided another important opportunity to share 
information between teams. 

Page 2



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 3 -

The Inspectors confirmed that they were happy with the links with Local Authorities, 
and the solutions to tackling major issues, such as moped crime or high-risk anti-
social behaviour, has a strong level of buy-in at a local level. Officers also fed back 
that they have a good working relationship with the Council.

Responding to questioning from Members about whether improvements were 
needed to the CST, the Inspector noted that joint tasking meetings were key, as 
each local authority was different, but it was important to have a finger on the pulse 
and meet every fortnight to discuss trends or deal with problematic areas, as this has 
been very successful. In contrast, the same meetings take place on a monthly basis 
in Hounslow, and although one size may not fit all, it is good to overlap when good 
practice is in place.

The Committee were informed that the BCU could see that major investment in the 
police from the local authority had taken place, and the funding has led to a sergeant 
in both the north and south which was a significant asset, and meant that there was 
capacity to service a large borough. While Members noted that funding from the 
local authority was generous, they were informed that the BCU was also stretched 
as not all the vacancies had been filled, as the Police’s emergency function and 
criminal investigation functions had been prioritised. The Chief Inspector confirmed 
that the DWO teams were under monthly pressure, and stability was necessary, so 
the support from the Council was very welcome.

Responding to questioning from the Committee, the Chief Inspector confirmed that 
that the teams funded by Hillingdon Council are ring-fenced to the borough of 
Hillingdon, and this will remain the case.

Members heard that currently there was a strong focus in the south of the borough 
on knife and drug-related crimes, and three major operations have taken place in the 
borough recently. Outside of these forms of crime, the police targets were in-line with 
the priorities of the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC), but also the 
objectives of the local authority. 

The Committee heard that the new structures meant that there was a period of 
profound change with the BCU, but the West Area BCU had been a beacon of 
success, and although there are always some issues with major changes, the new 
structure was the right way forward, and the benefits of the changes far outweigh 
any of the teething problems that the BCU has faced. Members were informed that 
many officers were working to their capacity, and noted that fatigue was a concern, 
and, as such, sustainability could become an issue.

The Chief Inspector stated that the only constant was change, but the BCU has 
absorbed the changes very well, and successfully found a way to work smarter with 
less resources. The most significant challenge faced by the BCU was the loss of 
officers, but the teams were doing very well in coping with this.

Members asked if the Police could provide a report regarding how tasking teams 
were used, and the Police agreed to provide a written response following the 
meeting.

Page 3



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 4 -

Councillors questioned the use of firearms officers, and were informed that the West 
Area BCU is an unarmed BCU, but there has been a recent uplift in the Firearms 
Command Unit, and more armed-response vehicle units are deployable. These units 
are managed on a daily basis and can respond to an incident quickly, so are often 
the first units to the scene. 

Members heard that information sharing was key to the BCU, and a daily digest of 
information was very helpful, while day-to-day information sharing was a vast 
improvement on previous practices. Sharing co-locations where possible could be 
beneficial to all parties and the Chief Inspector noted that this should be encouraged 
where possible. The Committee were informed that having one Chief Inspector 
working across three boroughs could be a challenge, but if meetings were 
harmonised and booked in the diary early, then this would not be a problem. 
Furthermore, quick contact was often vital to clarify actions or prevent events, but it 
was now easy to just pick up a phone and contact the Chief Inspector, which helped 
increase access to the Police for local authorities.

The Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnership confirmed that the current 
structure was working really well, and helped focus on problem areas and issues. 
The ability to share resources between the three boroughs was also very helpful, 
and this was exemplified by an eviction in June, when officers were pulled in from all 
boroughs to ensure there was a large police presence that prevented any problems. 
The Chief Inspector stated that having shared interests and resources across three 
boroughs could be very advantageous, and the secure MOPAC funding received 
can helped all the local authorities. 

Members noted the increased use of ward panel intelligence may be beneficial, 
particularly from ward panel chairmen, and the Service Manager for Community 
Safety confirmed that through Members’ enquiries there is daily contact between 
ward sergeants and the Inspector for Neighbourhood Policing which allows 
intelligence to be passed on immediately. As such, the Committee was informed that 
this led to very good intelligence sharing.

Regarding the new CCTV cameras and operation room, the Chief Inspector 
commented that the major investment and upgrade was very welcome, as CCTV 
was essential for evidence and also a helpful crime reduction tool.

The Committee heard that the feedback received on the new Hayes Town Centre 
CCTV cameras has been very positive, and the quality of images are first rate. This 
has led an improvement in identification of suspects via CCTV, due to the higher 
quality imagery. Members heard that the BCU and local authorities must take 
advantage of the upgrade, and an open line for the Service Manager for Community 
Safety to the control room was very helpful.

With regards to image requests, the Inspector confirmed that the process works very 
well, and while it can take a couple of days, the images are rarely required 
immediately. Members heard that the operation room at Hounslow received imagery 
from CCTV cameras within Hounslow and Ealing, but not from Hillingdon. However, 
the Committee was informed that this was due to a police issue with technology, and 
agreed to provide an update to Councillors on the problem.

Page 4



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 5 -

The Chief Inspector confirmed that a line of communication with the CCTV Control 
Room was fundamental, and having the ability to view live feeds for major incidents 
was vital. The Committee heard that the control room was not staffed 24 hours a 
day, which was one limitation, and that having 24/7 staffing would improve the 
service further, as CCTV can carry a lot of weight in investigations.

Responding to Members’ questioning, the Inspector confirmed that the control room 
allowed officers to watch live imagery on static cameras, but there was no control 
over mobile cameras. In the cases where mobile CCTV cameras were required for 
evidence, officers may need to walk the route of the crime to discover where CCTV 
was situated. The Service Manager for Community Safety noted that all crime 
reports include a question regarding whether there was CCTV footage of the 
incident, and as such, a phone call to the Community Safety room from the officer 
would allow them to provide the location of cameras, and help the officer to find out 
whether CCTV footage may exist.

The Committee heard that Hillingdon was leading the way with regards to Online 
Web Links (OWL), which allowed the BCU to contact local businesses, residents and 
Neighbourhood Watch directly. Members were informed that OWL has been a very 
good news story for Hillingdon, and is beneficial for both the BCU and local 
residents. The local authority has been very supportive of OWL, with nearly 5,000 
views and 16,000 addresses signed up to the system. Private CCTV can also be 
used as part of the system, which is very helpful.

Responding to Councillors’ questioning, the Inspector noted that the location of all 
mobile cameras was not required for all police officers, and some operations will not 
be known to other units, so that level of access is not necessary. Members heard 
that the police must ensure that access to CCTV resources is communicated well to 
officers, and noted that they would explore the possibility of keeping the locations of 
all CCTV cameras, static and mobile, at the top levels of the BCU and report back.

The Police confirmed that officers and local residents were supportive of OWL, and 
the potential to upload images of suspects to OWL would be helpful. Members noted 
that the police have promoted OWL heavily, and stated that they would check with 
Communications to see whether the Council had also promoted the system, as it 
may be helpful to do so if information had not already been publicised. It was 
confirmed that the OWL system had huge potential and the use of the system was 
improving steadily. The Service Manager for Community Safety confirmed that OWL 
had been rolled out across all 22 wards, although the uptake rates remained varied. 
The Committee noted it was good to make people aware of the system, but it was 
important to ensure good news stories were also circulated to residents.

The Service Manager for Community Safety stated that CCTV images could be sent 
live to the Police, and the Inspector confirmed that this was an invaluable tool as it 
gave officers a picture of the issue before they had even arrived at the scene. 

The Committee thanked the Inspectors for their time, and noted it was encouraging 
to hear the work that was being done, and that both the Police and Council feel 
similarly positive about the new policing structures.

Page 5



_________________________________________________________________________

- Page 6 -

RESOLVED: That the evidence submitted within the witness session, with 
regards to the Committee’s review into Policing within Hillingdon, was noted.

34. FORWARD PLAN

RESOLVED: That the forward plan be noted.

35. WORK PROGRAMME 2018-2020

RESOLVED: That the work programme be noted, subject to the following 
changes:

1. A further witness session be added to Review A in January 2019, and 
the Findings and Final Report are moved later accordingly;

2. The item to agree a topic for Review B be moved to a later date in 2019; 
and

3. The update on the past review into Recruitment be moved to January 
2019. 

Page 6



Classification: Public 
Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities Policy Overview Committee - 6 November 2018 

REVIEW A: POLICING IN HILLINGDON

Committee name Corporate Services, Commerce and Communities Policy Overview 
Committee

Officer reporting Luke Taylor, Democratic Services

Papers with report None.

HEADLINES

As part of the Committee’s review into the new policing structures in Hillingdon, and following the 
request from Committee members at the meeting on 24 July 2018 for witness sessions, key 
witnesses have been invited to answer questions relating to the review.

The witness presenting evidence and answering queries from the Committee is Bill Hickson, Anti-
Social Behaviour & Environment Manager. 

This session will include information on how the changes to the structure have impacted upon 
community safety and anti-social behaviour.

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Committee note and comment on the information presented as part of the witness 
session.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Members agreed at the meeting on 24 July 2018 that the Committee’s first review topic would be 
the new policing structures in Hillingdon. At this meeting, potential witnesses were identified, and 
testimony from the Metropolitan Police Service was highlighted as a key witness session for the 
review.

Testimony was heard from the Service Manager for Community Safety and Deputy Director for 
Housing, Environment, Education, Health & Wellbeing in September, and the Chief Inspector and 
Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnerships at the Committee meeting in October.

At the meeting on 20 September 2018, the Committee heard evidence from officers from the 
London Borough of Hillingdon, when Dan Kennedy, Deputy Director for Housing, Environment, 
Education, Health and Wellbeing, and Jacqui Robertson, Service Manager for Community Safety. 
Officers presented evidence to the Committee on the Council’s role in the new policing structures, 
and how the changes have affected the Council and its officers, as well as answering any queries.

At the previous meeting on 11 October 2018, evidence was heard from Mr Andrew Deane, Chief 
Inspector for Neighbourhoods and Partnerships, and Ms Lisa Cronin, Inspector for 
Neighbourhoods and Partnerships. The Inspectors spoke to the Committee about the Police’s 
experiences and opinions of the changes to the policing structures, and answered any questions 
from Members.

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Classification: Public 
Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities Policy Overview Committee - 6 November 2018 

The agreed Terms of Reference for the review were set out in the scoping report, and are laid out 
as follows:

1. To understand the role played by, and, if required, what changes are necessary for the 
Community Safety team to work alongside the new emerging West Borough Command Unit 
for the Metropolitan Police;

2. Considering how interface works on a daily basis, how contact takes place at a strategic level, 
and what synergy comes from the Council’s investment in upgraded CCTV, in particular, the 
use of town centre ANPR cameras by the Police;

3. Reviewing links to the Anti-Social Behaviour and Housing Teams, and defining / ensuring 
clear lines of responsibility for the Police, Registered Social Landlords, and other external 
bodies from issues arising.

4. Reviewing the Council-funded Tasking Teams, both north and south of the A40, and how they 
will be managed going forward, and what good news results can be expected to reassure 
residents that Hillingdon is safe; and,

5. Confirming that the Council is receiving value for money for its contributions to the West 
Borough Command Unit, and ensuring that money is not redirected away from Hillingdon to 
the other neighbouring Boroughs.

Implications on related Council policies

The role of the Policy Overview Committees is to make recommendations on service changes 
and improvements to the Cabinet, who are responsible for the Council’s policy and direction.

How this report benefits Hillingdon residents

Policy Overview Committees directly engage residents in shaping policy, and recommendations 
from the Committees seek to improve the way the Council provides services to residents.

Financial Implications

None at this stage.

Legal Implications

None at this stage.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL.

Page 8



Classification: Public
Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities Policy Overview Committee - 6 November 2018 

FORWARD PLAN

Committee name Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities Policy Overview 
Committee

Officer reporting Luke Taylor, Democratic Services

Papers with report Appendix A – Forward Plan

HEADLINES

The Committee is required by its Terms of Reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services within 
its remit (before they are taken by the Cabinet or by the Cabinet Member).

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Committee note the Forward Plan, and comment on any items coming before 
Cabinet if they see fit.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

The Forward Plan is updated on the 15th of each month. An edited version to include only items 
relevant to this Committee’s remit is attached as Appendix A. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Ref

Upcoming 

Decisions Further details Ward(s)

Final 

decision by 

Full 

Council

Cabinet 

Member(s) 

Responsible

Officer Contact 

for further 

information

Consultation 

on the 

decision

NEW 

ITEM

Decision 

Public or 

Private 

(with 

reason) 

291 Disposal of land at 19-

22 Chippendale Waye, 

Uxbridge

Cabinet will consider the disposal of land at 19-22 

Chippendale Waye, Uxbridge.

Uxbridge 

North

Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco

RS - Michael 

Paterson / John 

McKenna

NEW Private (3)

292 Playground 

Refurbishment 

Programme

Cabinet will consider a contract for the delivery of a three 

year rolling program of playground refurbishments at 

various locations across the Borough.

Various Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco

RS - Adrian 

Batten

NEW Private (3)

284 Free Burglar Alarm 

Contract

Hillingdon residents aged 65 and over can apply to have 

a burglar alarm installed in their home free of charge. 

This report to the Leader of the Council will be to 

consider the contract for the professional installation of 

these.

All Cllr Ray 

Puddifoot MBE

CEO - John 

Wheatley

Private (3)

272a The Council's Budget - 

Medium Term 

Financial Forecast 

2019/20 - 2023/24 

BUDGET & POLICY 

FRAMEWORK

This report will set out the Medium Term Financial 

Forecast (MTFF), which includes the draft General Fund 

reserve budget and capital programme for 2019/20 for 

consultation, along with indicative projections for the 

following four years. This will also include the HRA rents 

for consideration.

All 21-Feb-19 Cllr Ray 

Puddifoot MBE & 

Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco

FD - Paul 

Whaymand

Public 

consultation 

through the 

Policy Overview 

Committee 

process and 

statutory 

consultation with 

businesses & 

ratepayers

Public

273 Assistance to 

Hillingdon's local 

voluntary 

organisations

This report to Cabinet will make recommendations on 

the level of financial support to voluntary organisations 

for the 2019/20 financial year, demonstrating continued 

commitment to the vital work they do for residents in 

Hillingdon.

All Cllr Douglas 

Mills

RS - Nigel Cramb Corporate 

Services, 

Commerce & 

Communities 

POC

Public

282 Purchase of 4 

Sweeper Vehicles

This report to Cabinet seeks approval to purchase 4 

sweeper vehicles to be used by Waste Services based 

at Harlington Road Depot.

All Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco

RS - Bobby Finch Private (3)

SI = Standard Item each month                                                                                                                        Council Departments:  RS = Residents Services    SC = Social Care   CEO = Chief Executive's Office    FD= Finance   

Cabinet - 24 January 2019

Cabinet - 15 November 2018

Cabinet - 13 December 2018

P
age 11



272b The Council's Budget - 

Medium Term 

Financial Forecast 

2019/20 - 2023/24 

BUDGET & POLICY 

FRAMEWORK

Following consultation, this report will set out the 

Cabinet's proposals for the Medium Term Financial 

Forecast (MTFF), which includes the draft General Fund 

reserve budget and capital programme for 2019/20 for 

consultation, along with indicative projections for the 

following four years. This will also include the HRA rents 

for consideration. Subject to Cabinet's decision, the 

budget will then be referred to full Council for approval.

All 21-Feb-19 Cllr Ray 

Puddifoot MBE & 

Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco

FD - Paul 

Whaymand 

Public 

consultation 

through the 

Policy Overview 

Committee 

process and 

statutory 

consultation with 

businesses & 

ratepayers

NEW Public  

287 The Schools Budget 

2019/20

Cabinet will asked to agree the Schools Budget for the 

next financial year, following a recommendation from the 

Schools Forum.

All Cllr David 

Simmonds CBE, 

Cllr Jonathan 

Bianco & Cllr 

Ray Puddifoot 

MBE 

FD - Peter 

Malewicz

Schools Forum NEW Public  

Cabinet - 14 February 2019

P
age 12



Classification: Public
Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities Policy Overview Committee - 6 November 2018 

WORK PROGRAMME 2018 - 2020

Committee name Corporate Services, Commerce and Communities Policy Overview 
Committee

Officer reporting Luke Taylor, Democratic Services

Papers with report Appendix A – Work Programme

HEADLINES

To enable the Committee to track the progress of its work in 2018-2020 and forward plan its 
work for the current, and next, municipal year.

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

That the Committee note the Work Programme 2018 – 2020 and agree any amendments.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

The Committee’s meetings start at 7.30pm (unless stated otherwise below), and the meeting 
dates for the next municipal year are as follows:

Meetings Room
20 June 2018 CR6
24 July 2018 CR4
20 September 2018 CR4
11 October 2018 CR4
6 November 2018 CR4
8 January 2019 CR4
5 February 2019 CR4
13 March 2019 CR4
9 April 2019 CR4
June 2019 - Date TBC TBC
July 2019 - Date TBC TBC
September 2019 - Date TBC TBC
October 2019 - Date TBC TBC
November 2019 - Date TBC TBC
January 2020 - Date TBC TBC
February 2020 - Date TBC TBC
March 2020 - Date TBC TBC
April 2020 - Date TBC TBC

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Multi year work programme
Corporate Services, Commerce & Communities 2018 2019
Meeting Month June July September October November January February March April June July September October
Date 20 24 20 11 6 8 5 6 9 TBC TBC TBC TBC

REVIEW A: local policing arrangements in
support of the Council’s community safety
efforts and funded Tasking Teams
Topic selection / scoping stage Agree topic Scoping report 
Witness / evidence / consultation stage Witness Session 1 Witness Session 2 Witness Session 3 Witness Session 4
Findings, conclusions and recommendations Findings
Final review report agreement Final Report
Target Cabinet reporting CABINET
Post review monitoring TBC

Title of Review B
Topic selection / scoping stage Agree Topic Scoping report 
Witness / evidence / consultation stage
Findings, conclusions and recommendations
Final review report agreement
Target Cabinet reporting
Post review monitoring

Regular business items
Mid year Budget Update X
Annual complaints & service update report X X
Cabinet's budget proposals for next financial year X All POCs
Cabinet Forward Plan monitoring X X X X X X X X X X X X X

One-off business items
Introductory report on overview and scrutiny X
Officer Report - Heathrow Business Rates X
Biennial Safety Review - Sports Grounds X
Officer Report - Overview of ICT operations X
Officer Report - Use of Space in Civic Centre X

Past review monitoring
Recruitment X
Staff Induction & Retention X
Homophobic, Biphobic & Transphobic Bullying X

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 8STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION
PART II by virtue of paragraph(s) 5 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
 of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 October 2018
	5 Policing in Hillingdon
	6 Forward Plan
	Item 6 - Forward Plan

	7 Work Programme 2018/2020
	Item 7 - Work Programme

	8 Heathrow Business Rates
	Item 8 - APPENDIX A - Heathrow Business Rates


